Dorothy Menasco

FILED 2/5/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 01972-2021
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Dale,

Dorothy Menasco

Friday, February 05, 2021 5:18 PM

Dale Eastmond

Mark Long; Jeff Bates

RE: Docket 20200247 & 200249 title change

Per your request below, the docket titles for Dockets 20200247 and 20200249 have been be revised
to reflect Hargray of Florida, Inc. to match name shown in MCD.

Dorothy

From: Dale Eastmond <DEastmon @psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Friday, February 05, 2021 4:57 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Mark Long <MLONG@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Jeff Bates <JBates@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: Docket 20200247 & 2002449 title change

Good evening Dorothy, from the conversation I tagged you in with Chip from AT&T, if you could change the CLEC's name
from Hargray of Florida, LLC to Hargray of Florida Inc. in both Docket titles. Let me know if you have any questions.
Let me know if you have any questions.

-Dale



